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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March (§, 2011 2:06 PM
To: 'Ron Guernsey'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN Number L08000064965

Mr. Guernsey,

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the proper
section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ron Guernsey [mailto:ron@envisicnbuildersgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2gd1 2:51 P} ' .
To: corphelp '3 - > » o T w v
Cc: tracy@envisionbuildersgroup.com
Subjeats EIN Fumber » -

- L *

I recently determined while doing my tax’s that t have the wrong EIN number on the website. How do | go about
replacing it with the correct number? Our current number is 26-2909527. The correct number 800620874.

Thank you,

Ron Guernsey

Envision Builders Group

P.O Box 613325

Watersound, FL 32461
Ron@envisionbuildersgroup.com
www, envisionbuildersgroup.com
0 (850) B855-5746

F (850) 231-2895

Confidentiality Notice - The information contained in this e-mail

and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,

be aware that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail
or its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
errar, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by return
e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to It.
Thank you.
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